Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

The above matter refers.

Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Tuesday, 14 July 2020 4:36 PM

‘Ng Wai Yin'

Admin A; 'claims’

Reject TP claim - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHF 595Z & SMJ 164D [AIG] ON 22/03/2019
-- AAD1903-199

Based on all the documents at hand, we noted that your vehicle was in a slanting position (as shown below)
with signal indicator and occupied within the centre lane which indicates that your driver had cut across the
centre lane with intention to exit to Stadium Blvd resulting in collision with passenger door of our Insured vehicle.




We append below Insured’s statement and sketch for your easy reference.
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We also append below your driver's statement and sketch plan:
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As such, we opine that the liability is down against your driver as he was cutting across the centre lane with
intent to exit to Stadium Blvd.

In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client’s
matter.



We will proceed to close accordingly.

Thank you.

"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 5:48 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'claims' <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHF 595Z & SMJ 164D [AIG] ON 22/03/2019 -- AAD1903-199

Without Prejudice

Dear Khanchna
Are there any offer making to us?
We regret to inform that we do not have video/ photo for this case.

Your insured who came out from the stadium without checking for the oncoming vehicle and collided onto our
taxi front left portion.

Hope you can review this case and let us have your best offer.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63



Singapore 569111
Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September, 2019 3:27 PM

To: 'Khanchna (LKK Auto)' <khanchna@]lkkauto.com>

Cec: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHF 595Z & SMJ 164D [AIG] ON 22/03/2019 -- AAD1903-199

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Khanchna
We regret to inform that we do not have video/ photo for this case.

However we enclosed our driver statement for your attention, your insured who came out from the stadium
without checking for the oncoming vehicle and collided onto our taxi front left portion.

Hope you can review this case and let us have your best offer.

Circumstances of Accident

ON 22/03/2019 AT ABOUT 1810HRS, | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG THE SECOND LANE OF STADIUM DRIVE |
SUDDENLY VEHICLE B(SMJ164D) CAME OUT FROM STADIUM DRIVE ONTO MY LANE WITHOUT CHECKIN
ONCOMING TRAFFIC AND COLLIDED ONTO THE FRONT LEFT PORTION OF MY TAXI.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764
/"‘Cﬂg Line: (65) (63)

Website: www .tfranscab.com.sg

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If you
have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message or
disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for
response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchna@]lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 2 September, 2019 5:10 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHF 595Z & SM1J 164D [AIG] ON 22/03/2019

YOUR REF: SHF 595Z



WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

We would like to request a copy of video footage/scene photos(if any) in order for us to look into the matter.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention
of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should

be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence
on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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